i
marbob
energy corporation

January 22, 1988

William J. LeMay

Director

0il Conservation Division
P.0. Box 2088

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

RE: Request for Administrative
Approval to Grant an
Exception to Rule 303-A
and 309-A

Dear Mr. LeMay:

Marbob Fnergy Corporation respectfully requests that they be
permitted to commingle o0il production on State Lease #B-8814 into
a common tank battery. This lease is currently being produced out
of two different pools and stored in two different tank batteries.

We are currently producing oil from a depth of 1995 feet to
2016 feet (Premier) on the State "B" No. 1 located 660' FSL and
660" FWL and the T.J. State No. 1 located 990' FSL and 990' FWL
and from a depth of 787 feet to 807 feet (Seven Rivers) on the
State "B" No. 2 located 990' FSL and 330' FWL. All of these wells
are located in Section 27, T-178, R-28F.

Gravity of o0il produced from the State "B" No. 1 and the T.J.
State No. 1 ig %4.9 and gravity of o0il produced from the State "R"
No. 2 is %%. We are currently producing about four (4) barrels of
0il per month from the State "B" No. 1, about 30 barrels of oil
per month from the T.J. State No. 1, and about six (6) barrels of
01l per month from the State B. No. 2. Value of production from
the State B No. 1 and the T.J. State No.1 is $16.%% per bharrel and
$15.84 per barrel for the State B No. 2. The expected levels of
gravity, volume, and value once the wells are commingled will not
vary significantly from that achieved with separate production.

Ownership of the State B No. 1, No. 2, and the T.J. State No.
1 are common and are listed below:

State of NWew Mexico 1250 R.TI.
Amoco Producing Company .05468750 ORRI
Marbob Energy Corporation .8203125 W.T.
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Amoco Production Company has been notified by registered mail
of our proposal to commingle this production.

Enclosed with this letter is a:

Schematic Diagram of proposed installation.
Plat showing well locations.

Copy of letter to Amoco Production Company.
Copy of letter to Commissioner of Public Lands.

NN —

Please contact me if you should have any questions concerning
this request. Thank you for your help in this matter.

Sincerely,
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marbob
energy corporation

January 22, 1988

Mr. William Humphries
Commisgsioner of Public Lands
P.0. Box 1148

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

RE: Request for Administrative
Approval to Grant an
Exception to Rule 303-A
and 309-A

Dear Mr. Humphries:

Marhob Energy Corporation respectfully requests that they be
rermitted to commingle o0il production on State Lease #B-8814 into
a common tank battery. This lease is currently being produced out
of two different pools and stored in two different tank batteries.

We are currently producing oil from a depth of 1995 feet to
2016 feet (Premier) on the State "B" No. 1 located 660' FSL and
660" FWL and the T.J. State No. 1 located 990' FSL and 990' FWL
and from a depth of 787 feet to 807 feet (Seven Rivers) on the
State "B" No. 2 located 990' FSL and 330' FWL. All of these wells
are located in Section 27, T-178, R-28E.

Gravity of 0il produced from the State "B" No. 1t and the T.J.
State No. 1 is 34.9 and gravity of o0il produced from the State "B"
No. 2 is 33. We are currently producing about four (4) barrels of
0il per month from the State "B"™ No. 1, about 30 barrels of oil
per month from the T.J. State No. 1, and about six (6) barrels of
0il per month from the State B. No. 2. Value of production from
the State B No. 1 and the T.J. State No.1 is $16.33 per barrel and
£15.84 per barrel for the State B No. 2. The expected levels of
gravity, volume, and value once the wells are commingled will no%t
vary significantly from that achieved with separate production.

Ownership of the State B No. 1, No. 2, and the T.J. 3tate No.
1 are common and are listed below:

State of New Mexico L1250 R.I.
Amoco Producing Company .05468750 ORRI
Marbob Energy Corporation .8203%125 W.I.
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Amoco Production Company has been notified by registered mail
of our proposal to commingle this production.

Fnclosed with this letter is a:

1. Schematic Diagram of proposed installation.

2. Plat showing well locations.

2. Copy of letter to Amoco Production Company.

4. Copy of letter to Director of the 0il Conservation
Divsion

Please contact me if you should have any questions concerning
this request. Thank you for your help in this matter.

Sincerely,

( 4 it

David Martin
Land Department
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